Putting the Community First B|AIRIN|E|T]

LONDON BOROUGH

MEETING
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE AND TIME

TUESDAY 22ND MARCH, 2022
AT 2.00 PM

VENUE

HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, LONDON NW4 4BQ

TO: MEMBERS OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (Quorum 3)

Councillors

John Marshall Lachhya Gurung Claire Farrier

* The licensing authority will only allow licensing decisions to be taken by a minimum of three
Councillors. In the event of one Member being unable to attend, their place will be
substituted by another Member taken from the membership of the full Licensing Committee.
In the event of this substitution taking place, all parties will be informed of the change of
Membership at the beginning of the hearing.

You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached.
Andrew Charlwood — Head of Governance

Governance Services contact: Governance Service governanceservice@barnet.gov.uk

Media Relations contact: Tristan Garrick 020 8359 2454

ASSURANCE GROUP




ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item No Title of Report Pages
1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN
2. ABSENCE OF MEMBERS (IF ANY)
3. DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY

INTERESTS AND NON PECUNIARY INTERESTS (IF ANY)

4. LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE 5-8

5. REPORT OF TRADING STANDARDS & LICENSING MANAGER - | 9-54
PIZZA GO GO 12, HALLIWICK COURT PARADE, WOODHOUSE
ROAD, N12 ONB

To consider an application for a New Premises Licence, under
section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for Pizza Go Go, 12 Halliwick
Court Parade, Woodhouse Road, London, N12 ONB.

6. MOTION TO EXCLUDE THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

7. DELIBERATION BY THE SUB-COMMITTEE IN PRIVATE
SESSION

8. RE-ADMISSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC:
ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION OF THE SUB-
COMMITTEE

9. ANY OTHER ITEM(S) THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets. If you wish to let
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Governance
Service governanceservice@barnet.gov.uk. People with hearing difficulties who have a text
phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942. All of our Committee Rooms
also have induction loops.

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the
building by the nearest available exit. You will be directed to the nearest exit by Committee
staff or by uniformed custodians. It is vital you follow their instructions.




You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts.
Do not stop to collect personal belongings

Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some
distance away and await further instructions.

Do not re-enter the building until told to do so.




This page is intentionally left blank



LONDON BOROUGH OF BARNET
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

HEARINGS PROCEDURE AGENDA ITEM 4

General points

The following procedure is based on Regulations made by the Secretary of State under the
Licensing Act 2003 (“the Hearings Regulations”) which may be viewed or downloaded from
the website of the Department for Culture, Media and Sport by following links from
www.culture.gov.uk

The procedure is intended as a general framework to ensure natural justice and a fair
hearing. The conduct of individual hearings may vary slightly according to circumstances
and the discretion of the Chairman. In all cases, however, this general framework will be

followed.

The procedure allows each party a maximum period of 5 minutes in which to present their

case (Regulations 16 & 24). At the end of the time allowed, the Chairman will terminate the

presentation and the hearing will proceed in the form of a discussion led by the authority to
explore points of dispute. The discussion will not be timed.

The procedure is subject to periodic review and amendment to reflect best practice and
relevant legislative changes. An updated version of this procedure is published as soon as
possible following any such amendments.

Governance e To seek nominations for Chairman
Officer e Elect Chairman
e Hand over to the Chairman

Chairman e Introduces him/herself and Members of the Committee, and outlines
their roles.

¢ Introduces Licensing, Legal and Governance Officer.

e Explains that Legal and Governance Officers will be present during
the Committee’s deliberations to advise only, and that the Licensing
Officer will be excluded from deliberations.

Asks parties present to introduce themselves.

Outlines procedure to be followed.

Asks all parties to confirm their understanding of the procedure.
Clarifies any aspect(s) of the procedure where any parties are
uncertain or asks Legal or Governance Officer as appropriate to
clarify.

Governance ¢ Informs Committee of absent parties.

Officer

e Details persons whom a party is seeking permission to represent
them at hearing.

e Panel confer regarding permission.

¢ Chairman announces decision regarding permission.


http://www.culture.gov.uk/

Licensing Officer presents the report to the Committee
e |s a statement of the facts including details of the application and
operating schedule, relevant policy details, detail representations
made, a chronology of events and highlights the points on which the
Authority requires clarification.

Applicant e Presents opening submissions and clarifies points raised by Authority
in notice of hearing. Time allowed 5 mins.

Other parties ¢ Presents opening submissions either in person or by spokes person
Time allowed 5 mins per interested party.

Note regarding use of video evidence

Video evidence must be in DVD format and will form part of the relevant party's five
minutes opening submission. Any party wishing to use video evidence must submit a copy
to the Authority along with sufficient, identical extra copies to serve on all the opposing
parties — i.e. if the applicant is submitting it, there must be enough copies for all parties
making representations and if a party making representations is submitting it there must
be a copy for the applicant. The recording must be edited down to the highlights,
containing only relevant matter which relates to the written representation previously
submitted. In addition, a description of how, when and where the video was recorded and
what it contains must be submitted. These must be supplied to the Authority at least five
working days before the hearing.

Members question Licensing Officer on Policy
Discussion
Chairman leads a discussion concentrating on points of dispute:

Chairman asks Applicant what he disputes in other parties’ submissions, and asks other
parties to comment.

Chairman proceeds through all objectors dealing with all matters of contention.
When Chairman feels all matters have been thoroughly discussed and all parties have
been given a fair and equal opportunity to comment and make representations, she/he

closes discussion.

Determination

There are two procedures depending on whether or not determination is to be made at the
end of the Hearing or within five working days of the Hearing. This later announcement of
determination is permitted in terms of the Legislation for certain types of applications.

Chairman informs all present that the Committee will deliberate, that Legal and
Governance Officer will remain to advise but will not be part of decision-making
process, and that all others must leave (under Regulation 14).
e Parties, apart from Legal and Governance Officer, leave the room.
¢ The Committee deliberates, with advice as required from Legal and
Governance Officer, and reaches a conclusion. The Legal officer
may assist, as required, in formulating the wording of the
determination.
e Parties return.



Chairman reads out determination, and advises it will be sent in
writing to all parties.

Opportunity for determination to be clarified by any interested party
who is unclear.

Chairman gives advice about appealing against the determination.
Chairman thanks all for attending and closes the meeting.

...Within five working days of the hearing

Chairman explains requirement to determine the Hearing within five
workings days, and advises that the Committee will proceed to
deliberate and announce the determination within that time.

During deliberations, Legal and Governance Officers remain to
advise on law and procedure as required. The Legal Officer may
assist, as required, in formulating the wording of the determination.
The Licensing Officer plays no part in the determination and
withdraws for this part of the proceedings.

Chairman advises all parties that they will receive written notification
of the determination within five working days of the Hearing date,
together with general information on how to appeal against the
determination.

Chairman thanks all parties for attending and invites the applicant,
objector(s), other party(ies) and the Licensing Officer to leave.

Information on Appealing against the decision

You may at any time before the expiration of a period of 21 days from notification appeal
to Willesden Magistrates' Court, 448 High Road London England NW10 2DZ (Telephone
020 8955 0555, DX 110850 Willesden 2) by way of Complaint for an Order. The Court
may either dismiss the appeal, substitute for the decision appealed against any other
decision which could have been made by the Licensing Authority or remit the case to the
Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the directions of the court, and can
make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.



This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 5
Licensing Sub-Committee

22nd March 2022
14:00

Pizza Go Go 12

Halliwick Court Parade

Title Woodhouse Road
London
N12 ONB
Report of

Trading Standards & Licensing Manager

Wards | coppetts

Status | pypjic

Urgent | \ya

Key No

Report of the Licensing Officer

Annex 1 — Application Form
Enclosures | Annex 2 — Conditions agreed with Police
Annex 3 — Representations

Annex 4 — Matters for Decision

Zekiel.Cudjoe 0208 359 3110
Officer Contact Details
Zekiel.cudjoe@barnet.gov.uk

Summary

This report asks the Sub-Committee to consider an application for a New Premises
Licence, under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003

BIARINJEIT

LONDON BOROUGH



mailto:Zekiel.cudjoe@barnet.gov.uk

Officers Recommendations

1. This report asks the Sub-Committee to consider an application for a New

Premises Licence, under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for Pizza Go Go
12 Halliwick Court Parade Woodhouse Road London N12 ONB

1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED

1.1  The licensing authority having received valid representations against the application for a
premises licence is expected to hold a hearing to consider those representations. The
application can be determined by the licensing authority without a hearing in certain
circumstances.

2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1  Where a representation is submitted under Section 18 (3) of the Licencing Act 2003 the
authority must hold a hearing to consider such representations, unless the representation
is withdrawn, the applicant or any party or responsible authority who has made a valid
representation agrees or where the authority considers that the representations are
frivolous or vexatious.

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED

3.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to give appropriate weight to the

representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties, the
Guidance issued pursuant to section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, the Council’s
statement of licensing policy and the steps that are appropriate to promote the four
licensing objectives.

Having considered those relevant matters, the Licensing Sub-Committee is required to
take such of the following steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives.

The steps are—

(a) To grant the licence subject to—
() conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule accompanying the
application modified to such extent as the authority considers appropriate for the

promotion of the licensing objectives, and

(i) any condition which must under section 19, 20 or 21 of the Licensing Act 2003
be included in the licence;

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates;

10



4.1

5.1

5.1.1

5.1.2

5.2

5.2.1

5.3

5.3.1

5.3.2

5.4

5.4.1

5.5

5.5.1

5.6

5.6.1

(c) torefuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;
(d) to reject the application

For the purposes of 3.1(a) (i) above, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of
them are altered or omitted or any new conditions added.

POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION

The decision will have immediate effect

IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION

Corporate Priorities and Performance

Members are referred to the Council’s Licensing Policy for consideration

Timely legal and fair decisions support objectives are contained within the Corporate

Plan. In particular in relation to a “successful London borough” by ensuring that only
legal, well-regulated licensable activities occur within the borough.

Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, Property,
Sustainability)

N/A

Legal and Constitutional References

The Licensing Act 2003 sets out how applications for premises licences should be dealt
with where valid representations have been submitted.

Under the Council’s Constitution, Article 7, the licensing sub-committee has
responsibility delegated to it (from the Licensing Committee) for licensing hearings
concerning all licensing matters.

Risk Management

N/A
Equalities and Diversity
Licence applications are dealt with according to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
and associated Regulations which allow both applications and representations to
applications to be made by all sectors.

Consultation and Engagement

The statutory consultation process has been followed in accordance with the Licensing

11



6.

Act 2003.
BACKGROUND PAPERS

6.1 The application and report of the Licensing Officer and appendices are attached to this
report.

12



Officers Report



LICENSING ACT 2003

OFFICERS REPORT

Pizza Go Go 12 Halliwick Court Parade
Woodhouse Road
London N12 ONB

The Applicants

The application was submitted by Mr Rafaqgat Ali.

Application

The application before the subcommittee was submitted on 25" January 2022 under Section 17 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for an application for a New Premises Licence. The application seeks to apply for

the following:-

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday 23:00hrs — 05:00hrs
Tuesday 23:00hrs — 05:00hrs
Wednesday 23:00hrs — 05:00hrs
Thursday 23:00hrs — 05:00hrs
Friday 23:00hrs — 05:00hrs
Saturday 23:00hrs — 05:00hrs
Sunday 23:00hrs — 05:00hrs

A full copy of the application form and the plan can be seen attached to this report in Annex 1.

. Conditions agreed with Police

During the consultation period, the applicant was in communication with the Police. They came to an
agreement in terms of conditions, which will be connected to the licence should the committee be
minded to grant the licence today. Please see details of this agreement below.

e A CCTV system comprising of a multi camera system will be installed at the premises capable of

the following;

a) The head unit (recorder) for storing the images will store such data on a hard drive or a
similar quality medium (locally or accessible from a central location)

b) If the head unit (recorder) is kept on the premises it must be located in a secure cabinet or
other secure area, preferably out of the sight and reach of the public.

c) ACD/DVD burner, USB type device or media storage database (i.e. Cloud) will also form part
of the system to facilitate making copies of the footage

d) The quality of the images must be of a sufficiently high standard to allow identification of
the subject matter

e) Cameras will cover key areas identified by the operator and Police. These will include clear
headshots of persons entering the premises, any till areas and the road outside where
delivery drivers are instructed to wait to collect orders.

f)  Images must be retained for a minimum period of 31 days before overwriting

14



g) Theimages will be made available in reasonable time on demand by the Police and
authorised officers of the London Borough of Barnet

h) CCTV footage must be provided in an immediately viewable format and must include any
software, etc. which is required to view the footage. Any discs, portable drives or other
storage media onto which the footage is transferred must be provided by the premises.

i) Ideally a member of staff who is trained to operate the CCTV system and supply the footage
must be present at the premises at all times when licensable activities are taking place. This
system will be fully maintained at all times to ensure correct operation

j)  If for any reason there is not a member of staff on site who can operate the CCTV system.
Staff must be able to provide a contact number of the person who can and that person must
be able to attend the venue at a reasonable time as agreed with the police or local authority
personnel’s.

e Between the hours of 23:00 hrs and 05:00 hrs the premises will not be open to the public. All
service of late night refreshment will be by delivery. Customers living close by wishing to collect
in person must have pre-paid via online/ telephone purchase and collect at the door.

e Delivery drivers must not cause a nuisance to residents living in the area. Engines must be
switched off when not in use and drivers must not cause any anti-social behaviour that has an
adverse impact on people living nearby.

The full Police agreement can be seen attached to this report in Annex 2.

Representations

The Licensing Team received 7 valid representations from local residents and one Local Ward
Councillor. The representations relate to the Licensing objectives of crime and disorder & the
prevention of public nuisance

The full representations can be found in Annex 3.

Attaching conditions

The operating schedule, which is part of the application, includes certain additional steps that the
applicant will take to protect the licensing objectives. These will become enforceable conditions,
should the licence be granted. The Police have also proposed conditions that been agreed by the
Applicant. Additional conditions may be attached to the licence if the committee thinks it appropriate.

The Committee must have regard to all of the representations made and the evidence it hears and is
asked to note that it may not attach conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely
because it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to promote the
licensing objectives.

In relation to conditions, the statutory guidance at chapter 10.8 states that “The licensing authority may
not impose any conditions unless its discretion has been engaged following receipt of relevant
representations and it is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all parties agree a hearing is not
necessary) that it is appropriate to impose conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing
objectives. In order to promote the crime prevention licensing objective conditions may be included that
are aimed at preventing illegal working in licensed premises. This provision also applies to minor
variations.

Full Copies of the Councils Statement of Licensing Policy, the Statutory Guidance to the Act and the
Council's Guide to Good Practice at Licensed Premises will be available at the Licensing Sub
Committee hearing or in advance if required.

15



Zekiel Cudjoe
Licensing Officer

Annex 1 — Application Form
Annex 2 — Conditions agreed with Police

Annex 3 — Representations
Annex 4 — Matters for Decision

16



Annex 1

Application Form

17



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

nye Me_ KLAEARAT AL

(Insert name( s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premiscs
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and T/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
TizzA Goge
2= HALLWWICK CourT TPARADE

Noob&&ouse Road

Post town Lo NDond Postcode [NV ONB

Telephone number at premises (if any) Oj__ 0%3,6 \ 3 OL\ D

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ \\ "\ S0

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

\a’( an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)

b)  aperson other than an individual *

i asa limited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership
ii  as a partnership (other than limited please complete section (B)
liability)
ili  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
1v  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club please complete section (B)
d)  acharity please complete section (B)
€) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

18




f) a health service body

g)  aperson whois fegistered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* 1f you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one

box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the

premises for licensable activities; or
T am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mrs Miss Ms

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname AL_\

First names
RaerRT

Date of birth \Q_\ o9 \?6 I am 18 years old or over

Please tick yes \, e

Nationality BErO\shn

Current residential RDMF D‘RD

address if different from
premises address E ggE,)Q

o NEWHousE AVeEnNLE

Post town Q O\\/\FDRD

Postcode

PMb 5RO

Daytime contact telephone number

o1 T\ 312

E-mail addr -
(O:tl?c:ngl) e CLQ*—"‘%_, LonDoN @ WSTMALL ~ (M

note 15 for information)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

19




Mr Ms Miss Ms Other Title (for
example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth Tam 18 years old or over Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

20




E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

DD MM YYYY
O\ [ol2]2[c[22]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? [T T T T TT T

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
e ProvnsioN OF Lrte NAGWT
ST Tood AnD DRNK

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

a)
b)
c)

d)

Please tick all that
apply

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

21




\A’vision of late night refreshment (if ﬁckjn fill in box T)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or ocutdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoars

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to these listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

id

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

24




C

Indoor sporting events

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

25




D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read gnidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)

Sat

Sun

26




E

Live music

guidance note 7)

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Day Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)

Sat

Sun

27




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Gindooss

Day Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)

Sat

Sun

28




G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

(please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

29




H

(2

guidance note 7)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoorsor | [pdoors
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Moll guidance note 3) Outdool's

Both

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e). (f) or (2) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

30




I

Late night
refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both - \/ [
Mon Vol 5o Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
= D00 N & %
Lode vt Teereshwmenk (ol be
e \
* Moo |5i00 who are. de wawndd RS te ofew
PM AN UL Late
Wed |, . State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
W00 1 52001 refreshment (please read guidance note 5)
™M AN | Wwe are ofed T DAYS Aweell
Thur Wap, (S5 | OB Qeluices ARE QAME AU 355&
g MLoLRD , DERSONAL 0 NoR SEAALNAL
™M | AM
Fri ’ Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
\xm0 >aw.{ for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat PM | A guidance note 6)
T lien |Sien] WE LOILL ST Provide ARy LATE
PM | AgA WG Y ‘Q\;\: QRESHRWNMENT ATART Flee
sm | THE GMUED TIME (N ANy OCCASIBN
W\soo [Spp We Wil DE Cclesed AT Groo AM -
P™M | AM

31




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohel be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises

timings (please read guidance note 8)

guidance note 7) Off the

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name

Date of birth

Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

32




K

VA

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises

guidance note 7)

are

open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
we ARE ofenN T DANS A Week
265 OMys A Neale
There e e Wo

Day | Start | Finish
Mo venlsion] Lerssnal YUARIATONS  DF
—— 1P Ao DRemdinG ol CleSinG TIMEL:
e Weoe [Siop
PM | AM
Wed e
\M:oo | DroT
Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be
?M A open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur oo | Srmo column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)
P [ Aama | WE oLl NoT Predhipe Lare SIam
Fri Res ,E_\)\ES\Y\——rb o
Wi02 | Sica | KeTRESY OV C\)S\BV"\E QLs AT
oA DNiprelent  TTames  ARACY
\\\ Q‘_ '} - —
P . P\‘:Ao TRoM LASTED oW TWE
X M C N o 5y = -
S [\(som |2 | COLOMN (_EFT AFTEL Shoo AM-
3 .y
P | A WD f\pﬁ OCCAS\oNS -

33



M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General —all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

we. ol heve owy  tre %‘\% WAL A Dre
Wit \mSike ow A e dvvers LOTI Toe
oviede 4o Adver e \%00& UD\N\\C\/\LS S
U-le wedhed, , We ouwe. JVST 2‘7/'2/‘?‘ Tale Awr

Qevuice. .

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

\Ne \\0\\)@. ‘D_L( Hoves CCTV W 0‘?{{0&% SN
wm OOY ?rew»‘\sp& ; The el s %W\&:X
C‘V\\?(Vi@u&’_é\ owek tw*’:‘\mzb\ w L %eo()\
WOBooinesds WAL ladkbs Breved Criwe -

¢) Public safety

We fNeve 2W Weors GV W DQQW\—?D\A e\
ot ob2rvVe a\‘a So&?%ﬁ_’,{oo; bc\/\q\)\o("

Most oV (CMSFowmaere opve. O UP\C}W/ wheo
ove. o\ewawdiv»& A X o% R &L\&C Q o ~hed)

J‘A’% Con @\/\3"3 0VY JBQDA\'

d) The prevention of public nuisance

We will fave oWy puwe ?Zzg\\\a\w
Wov ¥R \MQide na Yemd X Wiy el
Lede vk%c‘r \noure oud S&k e do,\)\vw«j Advers
\/O'LA& o o\\b\%‘\&q MUCM\:& ~\\m\ %Do(&-

our SWhef s ov&j ?\Zz;ﬁ T\ake AR -

e) The protection of children from harm

Oniddrew Wil bSe OLSW ok Yhek QQwea .
we Wil Qevie Ve %aob\ s oor v«fgu\o«v
Casyowars Whe WY order ¥e Koo

ol ve. -

34




Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

%have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
1 have enclosed the plan of the premises.

Ihave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® Thave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
J designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

‘/I understand that I must now advertise my application.
Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will

./be rejected.

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] 1
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work
checking service (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO AFINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR TMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] T understand 1
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if 1

D : cease 1o be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance

eclaration
note 15).

o The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to
work check using the Home Office online right to work checking




service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

1

Signature %‘_
Date \3 \\ o) \‘ 2 W
Capacity O\Q Q | Q\

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). Ifsigning on behalf of the applicant, please

state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town [

Postcode |

Telephone number (if any) I

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance




2

Location Plan
Seale 1:1250

s, -':\_- _

>\:W ‘-\ (TN % v '
A SN N .

>/(/ \;\ ."\,-}( /{}} />>/

DO O/ VF A

276 N

S 20 0 20 A

)

A :

PROJECT

12 Halliwick Coutt Parade,
Woodhouse Road, N12 ONB

T oRAWING TiTLE

Leuse Plin

COURT Buckiggham

BE{ 1NB

51, BOROUGH HiGH st
LONDON BRIDSE

CHARTERED BUILDING SURVEYORS

DESIGN
BUILDING SURVEYING

PROJEQT CO-QRDINATION

TEL 0Z20-7407-0474

E~Mall; tnfqﬂuquﬂbuequghm.qc.yk

SCALE

11100 @ Ad

- |DRAWN

Sept'13 ic

DATE

DRAWING NO

37




Annex 2

Conditions agreed
with the Police



Zekiel,
Please find email (below) agreement to conditions to be applied to the licence.
There will be no police objections with these conditions in place.

Regards

Useky Witeock

PC1349NW Wilcock

Licensing North West Area | Barnet SPOC REDUCE PAPER WASTE

Based at Harrow Police Station Please send applications via email to:

and High Barnet Police Station NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk
Work Mobile 07387120370

From: R Ali <ali78 london@hotmail.com>

Sent: 08 February 2022 14:11

To: NW Mailbox - Licensing Barnet <NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk>
Subject: Re: New Premises licence - Pizza Go Go 12 Halliwick Court Parade N12 ONB

Hi;

Just to confirm we have agreed with all the terms which you sent us in the email below on
26%™ January 2022.

The existing CCTV is fulfilling all your requirements which are mentioned in the email below
and we will be happy to follow all the given instructions and agreed.

Yours Sincerely

R Ali
Pizza GoGo Friern Barnet

From: Vicky.Johnson@met.police.uk <Vicky.Johnson@met.police.uk> on behalf of
NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk <NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk>
Sent: 08 February 2022 13:57

To: ali78 london@hotmail.com <ali78 london@hotmail.com>

Subject: FW: New Premises licence - Pizza Go Go 12 Halliwick Court Parade N12 ONB

Rafaqat,

| have yet to receive a reply to the email (below) sent to you 26" January 2022.
Please get back to me asap.

Regards

Vieky Witeoed

PC1349NW Wilcock

39


mailto:NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk
mailto:ali78_london@hotmail.com
mailto:NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk
mailto:Vicky.Johnson@met.police.uk
mailto:Vicky.Johnson@met.police.uk
mailto:NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk
mailto:NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk
mailto:ali78_london@hotmail.com
mailto:ali78_london@hotmail.com

Licensing North West Area | Barnet SPOC REDUCE PAPER WASTE

Based at Harrow Police Station Please send applications via email to:

and High Barnet Police Station NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk
Work Mobile 07387120370

From: Wilcock Vicky T - NW-CU On Behalf Of NW Mailbox - Licensing Barnet
Sent: 26 January 2022 09:38

To: ali78 london@hotmail.com

Subject: New Premises licence - Pizza Go Go 12 Halliwick Court Parade N12 ONB

Rafaqgat,
We are in receipt of your application for a late night refreshment licence for the above address.
We would like to agree the following conditions to be applied to the licence;

e A CCTV system comprising of a multi camera system will be installed at the premises capable of
the following;

a) The head unit (recorder) for storing the images will store such data on a hard drive or a
similar quality medium (locally or accessible from a central location)

b) If the head unit (recorder) is kept on the premises it must be located in a secure cabinet or
other secure area, preferably out of the sight and reach of the public.

c) A CD/DVD burner, USB type device or media storage database (i.e. Cloud) will also form part
of the system to facilitate making copies of the footage

d) The quality of the images must be of a sufficiently high standard to allow identification of
the subject matter

e) Cameras will cover key areas identified by the operator and Police. These will include clear
headshots of persons entering the premises, any till areas and the road outside where
delivery drivers are instructed to wait to collect orders.

f)  Images must be retained for a minimum period of 31 days before overwriting

g) Theimages will be made available in reasonable time on demand by the Police and
authorised officers of the London Borough of Barnet

h) CCTV footage must be provided in an immediately viewable format and must include any
software, etc. which is required to view the footage. Any discs, portable drives or other
storage media onto which the footage is transferred must be provided by the premises.

i) Ideally a member of staff who is trained to operate the CCTV system and supply the footage
must be present at the premises at all times when licensable activities are taking place. This
system will be fully maintained at all times to ensure correct operation

j)  If for any reason there is not a member of staff on site who can operate the CCTV system.
Staff must be able to provide a contact number of the person who can and that person must
be able to attend the venue at a reasonable time as agreed with the police or local authority
personnel’s.

e Between the hours of 23:00 hrs and 05:00 hrs the premises will not be open to the public. All
service of late night refreshment will be by delivery. Customers living close by wishing to collect
in person must have pre-paid via online/ telephone purchase and collect at the door.

e Delivery drivers must not cause a nuisance to residents living in the area. Engines must be
switched off when not in use and drivers must not cause any anti-social behaviour that has an
adverse impact on people living nearby.

Regards
Vieky Witeoed

PC1349NW Wilcock

40


mailto:NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk
mailto:ali78_london@hotmail.com

Licensing North West Area | Barnet SPOC REDUCE PAPER WASTE

Based at Harrow Police Station Please send applications via email to:
and High Barnet Police Station NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk

Work Mobile 07387120370

41


mailto:NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk

Annex 3

Representations

42



Chloe Malaki’s representation

Chloe MALAKI

Forwarded message -----

From: Chloe levassor <XXXXXXXXXXXXXXAXXXXXX>

To: licensingadmin@barnet.gov.uk <licensingadmin@barnet.qgov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, 16 February 2022, 09:01:12 GMT

Subject: Late Night Refreshment Premises Licence, Pizza Gogo, N12 ONB

Dear Madam or Sir,

Re Late Night Refreshment Premises Licence, Pizza Gogo, 12 Halliwick Court
Parade, Woodhouse Road, LONDON N12 ONB -LAPRE1/22/65450

| am the owner of Flat XX Halliwick Court, Woodhouse Road, London N12 XXX and
make representations to oppose the granting of a late night refreshment licence to
Pizza Gogo on the following grounds.

The prevention of public nuisance

1. Flat 21 is directly above Pizza Gogo. Presently, the noise coming from the
extractor fan and the vents means that there is no chance of sleeping before these
are turned off. The previous owners of Pizza Gogo were mindful of this and the
extractor fans and vents were turned off and the shop closed by the very latest at
midnight. Now the new owner is already operating outside of their current licence
and they leave the fans on, make noise in the shop, bring up and down the metal
shutters and do not leave the shop until 4.30am. They show no respect for people
trying to sleep and rest. They leave the shop and get in the car speaking to each
other loudly. No one is able to sleep at Flat 21 Halliwick Court. This is a public
nuisance. This is having an adverse effect on my mental health.

2. If the extended licence is granted, customers and delivery drivers will be outside
our flats and will not respect the need we all have to rest and to sleep so that we are
able to go to work. The increase in customers and delivery drivers including cars and
motorbikes will create a further public nuisance.

3. If this licence is granted, which it really should not be, then other fast food
businesses will follow suit which means that there will be a further increase in noise
and activity in the vicinity. More residents will be disturbed by the noise from
extractor fans, customers and delivery drivers and the constant activity that this will
bring to the area. This too is a further public nuisance.

Prevention of crime and disorder

1. The area in which Pizza Gogo is situated is quiet and dead when the fast food
outlets close. This is a suburban family area. There are many schools within the
area. There are no nightclubs and none of the other fast food outlets are open past
midnight. There is no need for a pizza shop to be open until 5am in this area.
However, even without an extended licence Pizza Gogo, seems to be operating until

43


mailto:chloe_levassor@yahoo.com
mailto:licensingadmin@barnet.gov.uk
mailto:licensingadmin@barnet.gov.uk

4.30am. | have no idea what the workers are doing in the shop until 4.30am currently
but there is a huge amount of noise. As residents we are concerned that this request
for an extended licence could be a front for something else and we are concerned
that there could be links to crime and disorder including money laundering.

2. A late night refreshment licence means that people may attend the premises
inebriated or under the influence of other substances and this could lead to an
increase in crime in the area and to disorder outside our bedroom windows.

3. These flats above Pizza Gogo are homes. We do not want our homes to be in an
area where there could be an increase in crime and disorder and where people
intent on causing criminal damage or disorder may try to enter our block of flats.

Public safety

1. An increase in activity means more rubbish. Since the current owners have taken
over, | have noticed more rubbish outside the shop. The outside space at the back of
the shop is being used as a dumping ground for pizza boxes and old lights. The
previous owner had grown plants there and nurtured the plants. These are now all
dead.

2. An increase in activity means a potential for more vermin particularly when rubbish
seems to be accumulating in the back yard.

The protection of children from harm

1. There are many schools in the area and there are many children and young
people living in the vicinity of Pizza Gogo. With an increase in commercial activity
and public nuisance, this alone means that children will ne disturbed in their sleep.
This lack of sleep will have an adverse effect on their emotional well being and
performance at school. The potential for an increase in crime and disorder that an
extended licence could bring also means that more children may become involved in
criminal activities. We owe to the children of our community to protect them from
harm. This means that all children are able to get a good night's night and that they
are not being exposed directly or indirectly to potential criminal activities.

| ask that our need for privacy, for rest and sleep and to be able to enjoy a modicum
of peace within our homes that this extended licence is not granted on the basis of
public safety, the prevention of crime and disorder, the prevention of public nuisance
and the protection of children from harm.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any further questions.

Yours faithfully,

Chloe MALAKI
XXXXXXXXXXX

44



Clir Pauline Coakley Webb'’s representation

From: CoakleyWebb, Clir Pauline <ClIr.P.CoakleyWebb@Barnet.gov.uk>

Sent: 22 February 2022 15:51

To: Cudjoe, Zekiel <Zekiel.Cudjoe@Barnet.gov.uk>

Cc: Rawlings, ClIr Barry <ClIr.B.Rawlings@barnet.gov.uk>; Patel, Cllr Reema
<ClIr.R.Patel@Barnet.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: New Premises licence - Pizza Go Go 12 Halliwick Court Parade N12
ONB

Dear Zekiel,

With regards to this licensing for the premises to be open for takeaway until 5am , |
have read the conditions put forward by the police. However, this extension will
regardless of conditions, have a detrimental effect on the quality of life for the
resident's living this parade of shops.

Even if mopeds / cars wait with engines off this does not cancel the noise of their
arrival or of their leaving.

Having dealt with previous complaints of noise , rubbish, and vermin at the back of
this parade, and knowing that some of the residents are vulnerable | do not consider
it desirable for the peace and quality of life for the residents living above to be
plagued with any disruption to their sleep.

Please acknowledge receipt

Kind regards
Clir Pauline Coakley Webb
Coppetts ward

45



Saroj Thakrar’s representation

From XXXXXXX XXX XXX XXX XXX <XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX >

Sent: 20 February 2022 16:03

To: LicensingAdmin <LicensingAdmin@barnet.qgov.uk>

Subject: Objection to Application Ref: LAPRE1/22/65450 -PIZZA GOGO 12
Halliwick Court

| ** Warning External Email **

Herewith objection to application from Saroj Thakrar, resident of XX Haliwick Court.

Reterence: LAPRE1/22/65450 - Pizza GoGo

I'wish to lodge an objection to the applic

Sarm ation for Pizza Gogo to extend their opening hours to

| ar.n a resident of Halliwick Court and wish to object on the grounds of 'prevention of public
nuisance' due to the following reasons:

: r!fxtended noise from the industrial extractor fans during sleeping
ours.

. Lack of faith in the proprietor to adhere to Licensing regulations,

as cgrrent regulations (particularly concerning times of extractor
fan) is continuously ignored.

: Extended noise from delivery drivers on their mobile phones and their motorbikes.

: Extended noise from customers
: Increased litter - exacerbating our current vermin infestation (rats)

: The extended hours to 5am are often linked to alcohol-fuelled crime and disorder in the night
time economy such as fast food takeaways.

All the above will seriously impact our quality of life, particularly our already impaired ability to
sleep, and | object very strongly.

Name:. \5 (‘].R.@J. : .71".["]KK AL....

Resident of Halliwick Court. (N ¢ .

46


mailto:LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk

Imdukumar Thakrar’s representation

From: XXX XXX K XXX AXKXKKK <XXXXXX XXX XXX XXX XXX >

Sent: 20 February 2022 15:59

To: LicensingAdmin <LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection to application LAPRE1/22/65450 P1ZZA GOGO 12 Halliwick
Court.

| ** Warning External Email **

Herewith objection from Imdukumar Thakrar of XX Halliwick Court.

Reference: LAPRE1/22/65450 - Pizza GoGo

I wish to lodge an objection to the application for Pizza Gogo to extend their opening hours to
Sam.

I am a resident of Halliwick Court and wish to object on the grounds of 'prevention of public
nuisance' due to the following reasons:

: Extended noise from the industrial extractor fans during sleeping
hours.

. Lack of faith in the proprietor to adhere to Licensing regulations,

as current regulations (particularly concerning times of extractor
fan) is continuously ignored.

: Extended noise from delivery drivers on their mobile phones and their motorbikes.

: Extended noise from customers
- Increased litter - exacerbating our current vermin infestation (rats)

: The extended hours to 5am are often linked to alcohol-fuelled crime and disorder in the night
time economy such as fast food takeaways.

All the above will seriously impact our quality of life, particularly our already impaired ability to
sleep, and | object very strongly.

Resident of Halliwick Court. A/@ .

a7


mailto:XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
mailto:LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk

Dr Danielle Deboutte’s representation

Dear Sir/Madam,

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is
provided below.

Comments were submitted at 16/02/2022 11:32 AM from Dr Danielle Deboutte.

Application Summary

Address: 12 Halliwick Court Parade Woodhouse Road London N12 ONB
Proposal: New Premises Licence
Case Officer: Zekiel Cudjoe

Click for further information

Customer Details

Name: Dr Danielle Deboutte
Email: )0 9.0.090.0.0900.090.0.09.0.0¢
Address: XX Halliwick Court, Woodhouse Road, London N12 XXX

Comments Details

Commenter

Type: Neighbour

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for - Crime and Nuisance
comment: - Nuisance
- Nuisance and Safety
- Public Safety

Comments:  16/02/2022 11:32 AM As a resident of XX, Halliwick Court, N12 XXX, | object
against the application for late-night licensing from Pizza Go-Go at number 12,
Halliwick Court, N12 ONB. The business is located on the ground floor of a
residential building, as are two other take-aways, currently licensed until 11 pm.
The Council has been informed in the past of the nuisance caused by the food
shops in terms of noise, rubbish, and vermin (Ref. SSCP/21/09802). The noise of
a flue being used late at night is particularly disturbing.
In addition to more noise and rubbish, a late-night license, 7 days a week, for
Pizza Go-Go would cause further environmental disturbance from an increase in

48


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpublicaccess.barnet.gov.uk%2Fonline-applications%2FcentralDistribution.do%3FcaseType%3DLicencingApplication%26keyVal%3DR69KE7JI0L100&data=04%7C01%7CZekiel.Cudjoe%40Barnet.gov.uk%7C2d49240553054bd8528608d9f13ff6ad%7C1ba468b914144675be4f53c478ad47bb%7C0%7C0%7C637806079282486481%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=dLYfOtQr5MtyX8UmXJwIxHLUIYKFrii0lBj97wrKo5Y%3D&reserved=0

traffic caused by delivery drivers (cars and motorbikes) and from late-night
customers. There is no late-night social activity in this part of Barnet, and potential
customers would have to wait around the shop. The risk of a gathering at night in
London resulting in violence is real and should be avoided.

It is well known that fast food and sugary drinks, the commaodities sold by the
take-away, increase the risk of obesity, especially when consumed late at night.
The NHS is conducting a nationwide campaign against obesity as a cause of
heart disease, hypertension, stroke, and kidney failure. Promoting the late-night
sale of fast food goes directly against the current public health policy in this
country.

Frances Martin’s representation

From: Frances Martin <)XXXXXXXXAXXAKXAXAXAXXK>

Sent: 14 February 2022 12:19

To: LicensingAdmin <LicensingAdmin@barnet.qgov.uk>

Cc: Frances Martin <XXXXXXXXXXKXXKXXXXXKXXXK>

Subject: Objection to application ref: LAPRE1/22/65450 Pizza GoGo

| ** Warning External Email ** |
REF: LAPRE1/22/65450 12 Halliwick Court Parade.

| wish to place an objection to the application for Pizza GoGo to extend their opening
hours to 05a.m. | am a resident of Halliwick Court and wish to object on the
grounds of ‘prevention of public nuisance’ due to the following reasons:

The very loud noise from the industral extractor Fan/s during the night and the early
hours of the morning. This will be increased 5 fold. The noise and disturbance
already has a huge inpact on my quality of life. This is mainly due to sleep
deprevation and mental well -being.

Delivery drivers often cause obstructions along the pavement and block the entrance
to the residential flats above the Pizza GoGo. This obstruction, in all probality, will
increase. The noise of engines and the revving of the engines causes

pollution. With the increased hours this will increase harmful particles detrimental to
people living in their homes in the residential flats. Noisy horns tooting and drivers
on their phones and gathering outside PizzaGoGo are a public nuisance as shooting
occurs. Extended hours will increase this

Customers gathering and queuing up outside Pizza GoGo can cause anti social
behaviour and disorder linked to alcohol fulled crime and disorder in the night time
economy such as fast food takeaways.

Increased litter and overflowing bins will increase the vermin problem.

Finally the trustworthiness of the licence holder to adhere to the licensing laws needs
to be considered. Despite the current licence being effective until 11p.m. the
premises regularly do not switch off the industrial fan which disturbs the local
residents.

49


mailto:greengage08@yahoo.co.uk
mailto:LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk
mailto:greengage08@yahoo.co.uk

From F. Martin, XX Halliwick Court.

Yucef Hezili's representation

From: Yucef Hezili Films <XXXXXXXXX XXX KXXKXKXX>

Sent: 02 February 2022 05:07

To: LicensingAdmin <LicensingAdmin@barnet.qov.uk>

Subject: New Premises Licence Complaint. Reference LAPRE1/22/65450 - Pizza
Gogo Friern Barnet.

| ** Warning External Email **

To whom it may concern,

My name is Yucef Hezili and | live at flat XX Halliwick Court, Woodhouse Road,
Friern Barnet, N12 XXX with my partner Serene Antony.

We would like to oppose the new premises licence application that is currently
pending for the Pizza Gogo, 12 Halliwick Court Parade, Woodhouse Road, Friern
Barnet N12 ONB business that our flat directly sits on top of, based on the extractor
fan being already extremely noisy and the new current owners have been keeping
the fan on way past the official opening hours since they took over, just recently. The
extractor fans runs up the back of our property (20-23 Halliwick Court, four flats) and
is obviously already a bane to us and our sleep and the other tenants of the building,
two of the flats being owned by 60+ year old's who are not quite computer-literate,
also do not want the hours to be extended to 5am.

The stores official opening hours on the pizza gogo website are listed as 11:30am-
lam, but the recent new owners in the weekdays have regularly been leaving the
extractor fan on until 2:30-3:00am Monday-Thursday and switching it off at

almost precisely 4am Friday-Sunday. | have noted the times and recorded video

50


mailto:yucefhezili@gmail.com
mailto:LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk

where possible. As far as | am aware, they are breaking the law by currently
operating the business outside of the current licence regulations.

The previous manager who ran the shop himself left about a month or so ago |
believe and he made sure that the business closed down accordingly and was
respectful of the tenants of the building. After enquiring at the store about the recent
change in the fan being left on late recently and the business being open until 4am,
one of the staff became very hostile and refused to answer any of my queries. He
pointed at the blue paper new premises application that was hung up in the window,
so | took a picture of it to gather the details. When returning from my work the next
day | discovered that they had removed the application notice from display. The new
people currently working are doing as they please and we are all perturbed by this
change in the extractor fan being left on longer recently and our worst nightmare is
for the extension of the hours of the business for even more noise and more blatant
disregard of the law from the people who have applied for the licence.

Tonight or this morning | should say, they switched off the fan and closed down the
business at 2.58am (Weds 2nd Feb). | and many of us here have early starts in the
morning for work leaving at 6am etc. Its already very hard to sleep with the noise and
we would like to request that the licence to extend the hours to be with withdrawn
please. A potential fear is that they will turn the premises into selling other items or
foods in staying open until 5am such as kebabs etc, which in turn may require more
staff, a bigger, noisier extraction fan and more noise from the staff outside, not to
mention noise from the public coming in the early hours of the morning dwelling
outside of our property, as all the other shops around here are closed by 12am.

| have attached two videos and two stills with audio of the extractor being fan being
used way beyond what the current licence permits. One was taken on the 16th
January 3:41am and the other video is last sunday/monday morning 31st Jan
3:48am. | apologise if the videos are not as clear as they could be.

Any additional information needed please let me know,

Thanks for your time,

Yucef Hezili.

51



Annex 4

Matters for Decision

52



€Sg

12 Halliwick Court Parade Woodhouse Road N12 ONB

MATTERS FOR DECISION

Pizza Go GO

London

The Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Standard Days and Timings

Day Proposed Proposed finish time Granted as Amended to: Refused
start time application
Monday 23:00 05:00
Tuesday 23:00 05:00
Wednesday 23:00 05:00
Thursday 23:00 05:00
Friday 23:00 05:00
Saturday 23:00 05:00
Sunday 23:00 05:00

Added conditions, if any:

Reasons for decisions above:




12°]



	Agenda
	4 Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure
	5 Report of Trading Standards & Licensing Manager - Pizza Go Go 12, Halliwick Court Parade, Woodhouse Road, N12 0NB



